

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 29, 1951

Mr. I. A. Stephens
1502 Main Annex
Lubbock, Texas

Re: Stephens No. 1
NWSW Sec. 32-6N-30E

Dear Mr. Stephens:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letters of May 16 and 17, 1951, and your revised form C-101 - Notice of Intention to Drill, Form C-102 Notice of Intention to Deepen Well, Form C-103 - Report on drill stem tests, Form C-103 - Report of Whipstocking.

This brings the reporting on this well current to May 16, except for a form C-103 reporting results of setting surface-casing which you omitted from these reports, and which we would be pleased to have at your earliest convenience.

We are enclosing an approved copy of each of the above mentioned forms.

Since your samples are not being cut at the Scout Sample Cut, we are assuming that you are doing this yourself and that you will furnish us with these samples at once. I suggest that this be done as it will be necessary for us to run these samples before a plugging program can be made should you desire to plug and abandon this well, and it would therefore delay you considerably if we do not have the samples soon. I also wish to advise you that it will be necessary for you to give us ample notification should you plug this hole so that we may have a representative present.

We thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir
Enclosures

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT